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From: Plumb, Robert (DEVELOPMENT)
Sent: 05 May 2004 13:36

To: Alan Orbison; Atkey, Jo (DEVELOPMENT); Brunsden, Catherine (DEVELOPMENT); Burton,
Debbie (DEVELOPMENT); Evans, Lisa (DEVELOPMENT); Ged King; Gerald Willis; Giles, Natasha
(DEVELOPMENT); Hartop, Patrick (DEVELOPMENT); jeanne Brooks; Karen Renshaw; Kathy Fox;
Nally, Mike (DEVELOPMENT); Rich, Mark (DEVELOPMENT); Stevens, Jon (DEVELOPMENT);
Taylor, Sarah (DEVELOPMENT); Walls, Ruth (DEVELOPMENT); West, Mark (DEVELOPMENT)

Subject: FW: Common Purpose Your Turn Workshop 12 May 2004

Oear aif

Fean't do this without compietely reorgamsing my diary s¢is anyone else is interested. From my experience
in the bast it s both worthwhile and rewarding. However, | do realise, as do they, that its short notice.

Ay takers please let me know by tomorrow am.
YOLTS

. From: Sarita Banyard [mailto:sarita.banyard@commonpurpose.org.uk]
Sent: 05 May 2004 11:35
To: plumbr@plymouth.gov.uk
Subject: Common Purpose Your Turn Workshop 12 May 2004

T Dear Robert

We are fiolding & Your Turn Workshop between 9.00 and 13.00 on 12 May at Plymouth High School for Girls
and would be very grateful if you could please help us out by recommending an advisor to take part.

| have attached an Adviscr Brief for the day. Please let me know if you need any further information.

Regards

Angela Fox
01752 213090 <<Guidelines for Workshop advisors.doc>>
http://www.commonpurpose.org.uk

Have you seen our new website about how to take a lead in community and public life?
http://www justdosomething.net
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